From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 3/24/2014 3:55:00 PM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: got a fave?

Too bad. T'll send you links later.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:54 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: got a fave?

Nothing coming thru

> 0On Mar 24, 2014, at 3:47 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

>

> Tried the yahoo address. I could laugh at jerseys all day!
>

> From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:45 PM
> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: RE: got a fave?

>

> Nothing came through. I got a blank email. Try my personal acct

Redacted

> From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
> Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:44 PM

> To: Campbell, Michael

> Subject: RE: got a fave?

>

>

> No to funbike? That one's awesome. Okay, maybe visibility is the main thing. But viz yellow is too freddy for

me.
>

> From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:43 PM
> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: RE: got a fave?

>

> Blank.

>

> From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com)|
> Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:41 PM
> To: Campbell, Michael
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